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From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: clivingstone@apexgeoscience.com; "spotts@commanderresources.com"
Cc: "NWB Karén Kharatyan" (k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org)
Subject: 120801 2BE-STO1015 Amendment
Date: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 8:45:00 AM
Attachments: 111028 REVISED Standard NWB Annual Reporting Form-FSTE.xls


110506 Excel Spreadsheet Water Use Fee Calculator.XLS
110620 Chairmans Letter Water Use Fee Calculation-OMLE.pdf


Application acknowledged as received on July 11, 2012.  Now that most of our technical staff are
back from annual vacation a preliminary admin and technical review has been completed. It is
noted that annual reports for 2010 and 2011 have not been received. I would suggest that a
combined report be provided for both years.  If there was no activity on the project site we will
accept written confirmation of same.  If not, the attached form should be used to submit your
reports.
 
A project summary in English and Inuktitut is required prior to our external distribution for review. 
Please forward both to my attention. 
 
Fees may be paid by cheque, money order or Visa.  The fees owing are $30.00 for administration of
this amendment and $62.05 for water use fees which were due on November 3, 2011.  These fees
are due and payable prior to issue of the requested amendment.  Also attached is information
pertaining to payment of water use fees.
 
If Chris will be working on this file, as a consultant for Commander, we will require written
authorization from Commander Resources to that effect.  Please provide authorization to my
attention.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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Notes for Use


			Nunavut Water Board


			Standard Form for Annual Reporting Requirements of NWB2 Exploration Water Licenses


			Under the terms of your water licence issued by the Nunavut Water Board ("NWB") for the use of water and the disposal of waste into water associated with mineral exploration (NWB2 Licenses), Licensees are required to submit to the NWB an Annual Report no later than March 31st of the year following the calendar year being reported.


			In order to aid the Licensee with the preparation of the Annual Report and facilitate its review by the NWB, Licensees are required to use the following form.


			Recommendation and Helpful tips for use:


						Metric units shall be used to report any relevant data.


						How to Add additional space within Text boxes - Right click mouse on the row number (directly to the left of your screen) which falls within the text box range and click insert. Do not drag or drop text box to modify size of the text box because formatting will not be maintained and data will be lost. If you have large amounts of data recommend adding additional worksheets.  Go to the help menu for assistance.


						Electronic versions should be submitted in Adobe to ensure protection of your information.  If you do not have shortcut keys to save as a PDF.  Go to print menu . Choose to print "Entire Worksheet" then select printer option Adobe PDF and you will be prompted to save the document as a PDF document.  Reminder ensure you have saved your document in Excel so that future changes can be made.


						Modify the Header - Select "View" then "Header" from the main menu. Select "Custom Header" and change to reflect the valid Water Licence No.


						Textboxes denoted with * are optional.


			Annual Reports shall be submitted by either fax, mail or email in adobe acrobat or Excel format to:


						Nunavut Water Board


						c/o Manager of Licensing


						P.O. Box 119


						Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0


						Tel: 867-360-6338


						Fax:867-360-6369


						Email: licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca			licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org





licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org





Standard Form


			NWB Annual Report												Year being reported:


			License No:												Issued Date:


															Expiry Date:


						Project Name:


						Licensee:


						Mailing Address:


						Name of Company filing Annual Report (if different from Name of Licensee please clarify relationship between the two entities, if applicable):


			General Background Information on the Project (*optional):


			Licence Requirements: the licensee must provide the following information in accodance with


			A summary report of water use and waste disposal activities, including, but not limited to: methods of obtaining water; sewage and greywater management; drill waste management; solid and hazardous waste management.


						Water Source(s):


						Water Quantity:												Quantity Allowable Domestic (cu.m)


																		Actual Quantity Used Domestic (cu.m)


																		Quantity Allowable Drilling (cu.m)


																		Total Quantity Used Drilling (cu.m)


						Waste Management and/or Disposal


						Additional Details:


			A list of unauthorized discharges and a summary of follow-up actions taken.


						Spill No.:									(as reported to the Spill Hot-line)


						Date of Spill:


						Date of Notification to an Inspector:


						Additional Details: (impacts to water, mitigation measures, short/long term monitoring, etc)


			Revisions to the Spill Contingency Plan


						Additional Details:


			Revisions to the Abandonment and Restoration Plan


						Additional Details:


			Progressive Reclamation Work Undertaken


						Additional Details (i.e., work completed and future works proposed)


			Results of the Monitoring Program including:


						The GPS Co-ordinates (in degrees, minutes and seconds of latitude and longitude) of each location where sources of water are utilized;


						Additional Details:


						The GPS Co-ordinates (in degrees, minutes and seconds of latitude and longitude) of each location where wastes associated with the licence are deposited;


						Additional Details:


						Results of any additional sampling and/or analysis that was requested by an Inspector


						Additional Details: (date of request, analysis of results, data attached, etc)


			Any other details on water use or waste disposal requested by the Board by November 1 of the year being reported.


						Additional Details: (Attached or provided below)


			Any responses or follow-up actions on inspection/compliance reports


						Additional Details: (Dates of Report, Follow-up by the Licensee)


			Any additional comments or information for the Board to consider


			Date Submitted:


			Submitted/Prepared by:


			Contact Information:						Tel:


									Fax:


									email:





&RNWB2(insert)


&C&P/&N


Solid Waste Disposal


Drill Waste


Sewage


Greywater


Hazardous


Other:


NWB:
If more than one spill incident occurred simply copy rows and "insert copied cells" as needed.





GPS Coordinates


			


			GPS Coordinates for water sources utilized


									Latitude									Longitude


						Source Description			Deg			Min			Sec			Deg			Min			Sec


									º			΄			˝			º			΄			˝


			GPS Locations of areas of waste disposal


						Location Description (type)			Latitude									Longitude


									Deg			Min			Sec			Deg			Min			Sec


									º			΄			˝			º			΄			˝








Format Control


			Select			Select						Part A			Item 1


			Yes			2008						Part B			Item 2


			No			2009						Part C			Item 3


						2010						Select			Select


						2011


						2012


						2013


						2014


						2015


			No Spill Contingency Plan (SCP) submitted or approved


			SCP submitted and approved - no revision required or proposed


			SCP addendum attached for Board consideration


			Other: (see additional details)


			N/A - not applicable


			Select


			No Abandonment and Restoration (AR) Plan submitted or approved


			AR plan submitted and approved - no revision required or proposed


			AR addendum attached for Board consideration


			Other: (see additional details)


			N/A - not applicable


			No additional sampling requested by an Inspector or the Board


			Additional sampling requested by an Inspector or the Board (See below)


			Select


			No inspection and/or compliance report issued by INAC


			No inspection report issued by INAC


			No compliance report issued by INAC


			Inspection and Compliance Report received by the Licensee (Date):


			Inspection Report received by the Licensee (Date):


			Compliance Report received by the Licensee (Date):


			Select


			Select


			Not Applicable (N/A)


			Details described below


			Details attached
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Calculator


			


						Water Use Fees Calculator:


						Northwest Territories Waters Regulations s. 9(1)(a), (b), and (c)


									AGRICULTURAL UNDERTAKING


						Enter the volume of authorized water use (m3/year)


						Calculated Annual Water Use Fee ($)															$30.00


									INDUSTRIAL, MINING and MILLING or MISCELLANEOUS UNDERTAKING


						Enter the volume of authorized water use (m3/day)															17


						Enter the volume of authorized water use (m3/year)


						Calculated Annual Water Use Fee ($)															$62.05


									POWER UNDERTAKING


						Identify the class of Power Undertaking (0, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6)


						For class 6 Power Undertakings enter the authorized output (kW)


						Calculated Annual Water Use Fee ($)															$0.00








Example Calculations


			EXAMPLE OF WATER USE FEES CALCULATIONS (Industrial Undertaking)


			Example # 1) A 4785 m3/day or 1,746,525 m3/year industrial undertaking


			1st 2000 m3/day @ rate of $1.00 per 100 m3/day = $20.00 per day


						2000 m3/day ÷ 100 m3/day = 20 units of 100 m3/day


						20 units of 100 m3/day x $1.00 for each 100 m3/day = $20.00 per day


			2nd 2000 m3/day (for water use between 2000 and 4000 m3/day) @ rate of $1.50 per 100 m3/day = $30.00 per day


						2000 m3/day ÷ 100 m3/day = 20 units of 100 m3/day


						20 units of 100 m3/day x $1.50 for each 100 m3/day = $30.00 per day


			The remaining 785 m3/day (for water use greater than 4,000 m3/day) @ rate of $2.00 per 100 m3/day = $15.70 per day


						785 m3/day ÷ 100 m3/day = 7.85 units of 100 m3/day


						7.85 units of 100 m3/day x $2.00 for each 100 m3/day = $15.70 per day


			Therefore the total daily rate is $65.70 per day


			$20.00 + $30.00 + $15.70 = $65.70 per day


			Thus for a full year of 365 days, the annual fee $23,980.50


						$65.70 per day x 365 days = $23,980.50 per year


			Example #2) A 20 m3/day or 7,300 m3/year industrial undertaking


			20 m3/day (for water use less than 2,000 m3/day) @ rate of $1.00 per 100 m3/day = $0.20 per day


						20 m3/day ÷ 100 m3/day = 0.2 units of 100 m3/day


						0.2 units of 100 m3/day x $1.00 for each 100 m3/day = $0.20 per day


			The other rates do not apply because no water is being used in those quantities.


			Therefore the total daily rate is $0.20 per day


						$0.20 per day + $0.00 for other water rates = $0.20 per day


			Thus for a full year of 365 days the annual fee is $73.00


			$0.20 x 365  days = $ 73.00
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June 20, 2011 
 
ALL CURRENT WATER LICENSEES PAYING WATER USE FEES 
 
Subject: NOTIFICATION OF CORRECTIONS TO THE CALCULATION OF WATER 



USE FEES under the Northwest Territories Waters Regulations SOR/93-303 
 
Dear Licensee: 
 
Please be advised, that based on clarification and instructions received from the Department of 
Indian and Northern Affairs Canada (INAC), it has come to the attention of the Nunavut Water 
Board  (NWB or the Board) that the Board’s collection of water use fees has been inconsistent with 
the Northwest Territories Waters Regulations (the Regulations). The Board’s misunderstanding 
regarding the application and calculation of water use fees under section 9 of the Regulations has 
resulted in flat fees being assessed and inaccurate fee calculations being accepted by the Board. 
Accordingly, the Board, by virtue of this letter is notifying all those parties currently paying water 
use fees that as of June 20, 2011, and going forward, we are implementing a consistent calculation 
of water use fees that reflects the instructions of INAC.   
 
Accordingly, as of June 20, 2011, the NWB requires all licensees to determine fees payable 
according to section 9 of the Northwest Territories Waters Regulations. In furthering the consistent 
and accurate calculation of water use fees, the Board has attached a Water Use Fees Calculator to 
assist in determining the fees payable under the license according to the Regulations.  Please note 
that for those licensees who have a specific amount for water use fees set out as a condition of their 
licence, the amount required by the Regulations supercedes the amount specified in the licence. 
Regardless of the amount specified in the licence, licensees are responsible for paying the amount 
as outlined in the Regulations and instructed by INAC. Consequently, those licensees are also 
encouraged to use the attached calculator to determine the fees payable for their water use allocation 
under their licence.  
 
The Board recognizes that for some licensees the updated calculations may significantly increase 
the fees paid, but the Board has no discretion with respect to these fees, and is required to ensure 
that our procedures are consistent across Nunavut and the Northwest Territories and meet the 
requirements of the Regulations. 
 
As of June 20, 2011 the Board staff will be reviewing all water use fee payments submitted to the 
Board to ensure that they are calculated correctly and licensees will be advised of deficiencies in 
that regard. Thank you in advance for your cooperation during this transition.  
 











If you have any questions about this matter, please contact Phyllis Beaulieu, Manager of Licensing, 
PO Box 119, Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0, telephone: 867.360.6338, fax: 867.360.6369, or e-mail: 
licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org. 
 
 Sincerely, 



 
 
Thomas Kabloona 
Chairman 
Nunavut Water Board 










